

Facsimile message



Airline Operations & AIRCOM Services,
AIRCOM - Cockpit Radio Network
770 Sherbrooke West, suite 2400
Montreal, QC, Canada
H3A 1G1

To
Laurie Sussman

From
Zbig JASIUKAJC

Company
Rockwell-Collins

Number of pages (including this one)
1

Tel.: +1 705 516-8200

Telephone
+1 514 985-3610

Destination facsimile number

Facsimile
+1 514 982-3590

Fax.: +

Copy

Zbig.Jasiukajc@sita.aero

Date
23 November, 2018

Subject: Request for authorization for over-the-air transmissions

Reference: email of November 1, 2018

Message

Dear Ms. Sussman,

Taking into consideration the content of your email confirming that no changes are implemented in the test environment at Rockwell-Collins in Cedar Rapids, IA as well as information and conditions taken into account in the past, SITA hereby provides a waiver to Rockwell-Collins to conduct the specified tests until December 31, 2020. This waiver is renewable for additional two year increments upon receipt from Rockwell-Collins of updated configuration information prior to the expiry of the current waiver.

The configuration that this refers to is:

Overall S/W revision number: S2.1

CMU (or equivalent) P/N: **822-1239-101, 822-1239-151, 822-1739-xxx, 822-1469-xxx**

corresponding to CMU-900, CMU-400, RIU-400 and RIU-4010

CMU (or equivalent) core S/W P/N: **815-5679-5A6, 091-9156-A10, 091-9424-B02, 091-9169-A04**

VHF transceiver P/N: **822-1250-xxx, 822-1287-xxx, 822-1468-xxx**

corresponding to VHF-920, VHF-2100, VHF-4000

The reference for this result is RC-VAQ/068.

Best regards,

Zbig Jasiukajc
SITA Airline Operations & AIRCOM Services
AIRCOM - Cockpit Radio Network

If you do not receive
legible copies please phone
+1 514 847 3337

The attached is legally privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual/s named above.

If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination or
copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited.

If you receive this transmission in error, please notify us
immediately on +1 514 847 - 3337.